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Questions Pertaining to the Court’s Decision

Q1:  What is the final decision of the Court on the IM/IT Competition?
A1:  The Government’s performance decision in favor of the MEO will stand.  A motion to dismiss will be filed with the Court of Federal Claims and the protest will be dismissed.  

Q2:  Why did the court reach this decision?
A2:  The parties to the lawsuit were able to settle the matter; consequently, the plaintiff, Northrop Grumman Information Technology, Inc., filed a motion with the court to dismiss the protest.

Q3:  How will it be implemented?
A3:  The Government will implement the performance decision by executing a Letter of Obligation with the MEO.  

Q4:  Are there any other avenues of protest for the losing vendor?
A4:  No.  This is the end of protest.
Q5:  Is there anything the employees can do to stop the process?
A5:  Management has the ultimate right and responsibility to make decisions on the technology, methodology, and personnel staffing necessary to accomplish organizational missions. During the implementation of significant organizational changes such as that which may occur as a result of the IM/IT public-private competition, employees who are adversely affected personally thereby have certain rights to file appeals, complaints, and/or grievances, as appropriate. These rights will be communicated to the affected employees during the processing of individual personnel actions.
Q6:  It has been almost three years since you announced the competition.  Why has it taken so long?

A6:  Several factors contributed to the length of time it took to complete the competition: (1) Size and complexity of the competition required additional source selection time, (2) HQDA reviewed the performance decision,  (3) the unsuccessful offeror filed an Agency Protest to the Corps, and (4) the unsuccessful offeror filed a lawsuit in the Federal Court of Contract Claims. 
Q7:  How much did this competition cost the federal government? How much more will it cost the government?

A7:  The competition cost $13M.  As the competition is over, there are no new costs associated with the competition.

Q8:  Where did the funding for conducting this competition come from?

A8:  Funding for the competition came from the military and civil works appropriations.

Q9:  How much money do you expect to save as a result of this decision?

A9:  Expected savings are $300M over six years.

Q10:  Was it worth it?

A10:  Yes. 

Q11:  You recently announced that the Logistics Management Function is converting to a high-performing organization and that the Navigation Operations & Maintenance functions would be reviewed using the same program instead of A-76. Why didn't you use the HPO formula for IM/IT?

A11:  The alternative to a public-private competition for IM/IT was not available to us at the time the competitive sourcing review process began for IM/IT.

Q12:  What if the protest by the vendor is upheld? Does the MEO have any avenue to protest?

A12:  No. The decision of the court is final.

Details of Implementation

Q13:  How soon will the Corps begin implementation of the MEO?

A13:  Implementation will begin immediately after the Letter of Obligation (LOO) is signed.

Q14:  What are the details of the MEO - How many spaces, where eliminated?

A14:  The details of the MEO organization and how to indicate interest in MEO positions will be made available on the ACE-IT website at https://www.ace-it.usace.army.mil when the final decision is announced. Please see the PowerPoint charts on the Competitive Sourcing Website.
Q15:  Where does Lockheed Martin fit in the MEO?  Will there be Lockheed Martin personnel at all levels of the MEO?

A15:  Lockheed Martin (LM) will have specific responsibilities in the MEO. There will be LM contractor personnel at all levels of the MEO organization.

Q16:  What is the concept of operations for the MEO?  There are many "virtual" positions - will the teams be virtual as well?

A16:  The MEO is organized and structured to meet the requirements of the Performance Work Statement (PWS) in a low cost, technically acceptable manner as required by the Request For Proposals (RFP). Because the MEO has the responsibility to provide support to the entire Corps of Engineers, virtual positions, working at any ACE-IT location, and virtual teams will be essential components of the concept of operations. This concept was designed to support the enterprise service delivery model by using the Corps IT talent, where that talent exists today.

Q17:  If the Government Most Efficient Organization won the competition, why are Corps employees losing their jobs?

A17:  The PWS specified the services that the Corps required. The MEO Team, made up of IM/IT employees, realized that significant savings could be achieved by restructuring the manner in which IM/IT services are provided. An enterprise approach to service delivery requires fewer Federal employees than our current decentralized approach. The MEO Team competed with the private sector and won the competition. 

Q18:  How many Corps employees will actually lose their jobs?

A18:  We do not know at this time. The MEO and CGO must both staff their organizations. Employees not placed will then be considered for vacancies in districts, divisions, and labs. Only at the end of this process, and only if no other suitable options can be found, will employees be separated.

Q19:  How will you evaluate the success of the MEO?

A19:  The CGO will evaluate the effectiveness of the MEO in meeting the requirements of the PWS. The CGO will develop and follow a Quality Assurance Surveillance Plan (QASP) just as it would for a private sector contractor.

Q20:  What will you do if the MEO fails to perform?

A20:  Failure to perform will be addressed by the Delegated Competitive Sourcing Official in accordance with OMB Circular A-76 and Department of Defense performance policies.

Q21:  How will the work actually be performed? Who can task the MEO?

A21:  The work will be executed by the MEO according to the PWS. The CGO (CECI) Regional Information Officers are the “go to” point for the Commanders for tasking the MEO (ACE-IT). 
Q22:  Will all Corps Organizations get the same services that they do now?

A22:  There are standard level of services specified in the PWS and those standards will be maintained throughout the Corps.
Q23:  Does the Performance Work Statement actually cover all of the work the MEO will perform?
A23:  The MEO must perform the work that is included in the PWS.  Also see Q24. 

Q24:  How will you perform the work not captured in the PWS?

A24:  Any work that was not identified in the PWS, or has been identified as new requirements, will be negotiated between the MEO (ACE-IT) and the USACE.  . Any requirements not captured in the PWS will go through the Regional Information Officers, as the entry point for additional work to be performed by ACE-IT and completed on a cost reimbursable basis.
Q25:  There are bound to be new missions and tasks for IM/IT in the future, as well as some things that were just overlooked in the PWS. Can you add work to the MEO, and how?

A25:  Yes, same answer as above, any missed work, or new work will have to be negotiated with the service provider (MEO) and the government (USACE) on a cost reimbursable basis.

Q26:  How will the MEO be funded? Who will pay-Divisions, districts, labs? How do you determine how much each will pay?

A26:  The MEO will be funded by the USACE Revolving fund.  Cost is distributed across all USACE commands, labs and FOA, based on a billing algorithm that gives primary consideration to the number of staff services at each location.

Q27:  What will the MEO cost commanders?

A27:  USACE will get the level of service that the PWS reflects unless the government renegotiates new service level agreements with the MEO.  If the PWS level of service equals or exceeds current service levels, then Commanders should expect to receive the same level of service they could afford prior to the MEO taking over operations for same or less cost.

Q28:  How will security be guaranteed if people other than government employees are in charge of our IM/IT mission?

A28:  The service provider’s performance will be monitored by the CGO.  The service provider is required to comply with existing public law, DOD, Army and USACE regulations to maintain the security of our data.

Q29:  Who does the Commander go to with questions or to address support needs?

A29:  Each commander will have a supporting Regional Information Officer (RIO) assigned to the CGO, who will assist commanders in their mission.  Additionally, commanders will always have direct access to the CIO and his staff.

Q30:  What does a Commander or senior staff do if they need support late at night or have emergency requirements?

A30:  The commander will have access to both the MEO and the RIO to respond to emergency requirements.

Q31:  Who will oversee the actual work of the MEO employees?

A31:  The MEO will be responsible for the work outlined in the PWS.  Oversight of the MEO employees will be provided by MEO leadership.  Overall MEO performance is monitored by CGO.  The MEO will serve as COR for its contracts.

MEO/Private Industry Partner Questions

Q32:  Is the MEO giving government jobs to Lockheed Martin as part of their partnership?

A32:  No. 
Q33:  How did the MEO pick Lockheed Martin as their partner?

A33:  A contract competition was run and Lockheed Martin was selected as the best qualified to bring industry best practices and enterprise transformation experience to the MEO solution.
Q34:  What is Lockheed Martin's role in the MEO?

A34:  Lockheed Martin is the MEO's prime subcontractor. They will serve as the focal point for the acquisition of technology and contract services and provide infrastructure support.

Q35:  Why isn't the MEO using only federal employees?

A35:  A substantial portion of the Corps IM/IT work is being performed by contractors today.  This work was included in the competition.  The MEO chose to include Lockheed Martin in its proposal because of the experience, skills and flexibility that they can provide.  The MEO believes that having Lockheed Martin as an active participant in the proposal process helped to ensure that the MEO proposal was the winning proposal.

Q36:  Will all contract work in the future be handled by Lockheed Martin, or will there be opportunities for other IM/IT companies, especially small businesses, to work with the Corps in the future?

A36:  USACE will continue to use a variety of contractors to perform work in the future.  All IM/IT work in USACE is not being preformed by the service provider. The PWS specifically lists AIS and organizations that are excluded from the competition.  These areas will have the option to use other service providers to meet their requirements.

Q37:  What will happen to all of your current contractors?

A37:  Contracting Officers have received guidance to extend, if required, existing contracts that are subject to the A-76 competition until the beginning of full performance by the service provider (MEO).  Contracts outside of the A-76 competition are not impacted and will be managed by the originating KO and COR.  Contractors who do not have there contracts extended will be have to comply with existing language for the termination of the contracts.

Q38:  How will you transition from the current contracts to new contracts under the MEO?

A38:  The MEO will be responsible for the full performance of all requirements as listed in the PWS.  The MEO will develop a plan based on its technical solutions for providing services to the Corps.  This plan will either continue to use existing contracts or allow them to expire.  This plan will be completed during the first six months of the Phase-in period.
Q39:  The MEO will be subcontracting some portion of the work to Lockheed-Martin IT (LMIT). Is any of that work currently performed by Government employees whose positions will be abolished? If so, isn't that direct conversion of work without competition and a violation of the FAR? A management decision was made to assign that work to LMIT, not a competition. LMIT did not compete against the MEO for that work. A management decision is not considered competition.

A39:  At the request of the Headquarters, Department of the Army, a comprehensive analysis was conducted to determine whether a direct conversion would result from the MEO’s proposal. An independent review of the results by HQDA concluded that there was no direct conversion.  
MEO/CGO Questions

Q40:  What is the CGO and how will it be organized?

A40:  CGO (CECI) will consist of a staff of 72 individuals, primarily co-located with Districts/Labs/Centers.  The full organization chart is provided in the PowerPoint charts on the CECI Website.

Q41:  Have you already begun staffing the CGO?

A41:  Yes.  Full staffing schedule can be found at the CECI web page
Q41:  What is the difference between the MEO and the CGO?

A41:  The MEO performs the work specified in the PWS. The CGO monitors the MEO performance for quality, timeliness and cost, and performs policy and other inherently governmental functions.

Q42:  What is the relationship between the MEO and the CGO?

A42:  The MEO is analogous to a contract service provider with the CGO performing quality assurance oversight of the MEO. Both organizations are committed to meeting the objectives of the PWS and supporting the Corps’ IM/IT mission.

Q43:  Why is there such a huge difference in the total number of employees required for the CGO/MEO organizations and the number of employees performing this work before the competition?

A43:  The MEO was established as an enterprise activity. This allows efficiencies to be gained from consolidation and standardization. Additionally, some of the current work was deemed "Reimbursable" in the PWS because of a lack of historical data to support the quantity of work.  The level of effort will be quantified during the phase-in period and will result in additional positions being identified in the first six months.

Q44:  Why is there such a large drop in cost and number of people? Why were you so inefficient before?

A44:  IM/IT was managed at over 50 locations and lacked standardization. Technology advancements have changed the manner in which IT can be delivered. The MEO plans to bring customer-focused, cost-effective IM/IT products and services to the Corps through consolidation, standardization and the application of IM/IT industry best business practices. Where it was necessary before to manage from the local area before, it is no longer a requirement.

Q45:  Why were so many employees required to do this work before the competition?

A45:  This work was performed on a decentralized basis, across district, division, lab, center, and HQ level offices.  By consolidating into a single, national enterprise, which addresses all aspects of the IM/IT mission, the government will benefit.  In addition, the PWS is performance based and does not dictate the method of performance. ACE-IT brings innovation and reengineering methods for providing services better, faster, cheaper.

Q46:  How will you deal with employees who lose their jobs because of this decision?

A46:  Directly affected IM/IT employees will be considered for positions in the CGO and MEO organizations prior to announcing these vacancies to other sources.  Employees not placed in the CGO or MEO will be afforded local placement assistance for jobs elsewhere in their district, division, or lab.  Other “soft landing” tools and RIF mitigation strategies will be used to reduce or eliminate the adverse impact on employees.  As a last resort, RIF-related processes will be implemented and outplacement assistance provided. For more detail see the PowerPoint charts on the Competitive Sourcing Website.
Q47:  If new missions and tasks accrue, how will the new cost affect the MEO bid, and is there a limit of new work that can be added to the MEO bid?

A47:  All work that could be quantified and supported by workload data was placed in the firm fixed price portion of the solicitation. The work that could not be quantified in the PWS will be performed by the MEO on a reimbursable basis.  After the phase-in period and at the end of the first performance period a fixed price will be established for this work, which will set the baseline. In accordance with the A-76 circular, if this baseline is subsequently exceeded by more than 30%, additional competition will be required. New work that may develop in the future that is within the scope of the PWS, such as providing support to a newly formed District, will also be performed by the MEO. In the event new work not covered in the scope of the PWS arises, it may be competed.

Q48:  How soon will the MEO be evaluated after it's in place?

A48:  A performance assessment will be conducted after the first full performance period, at the end of the first year following the phase-in period.

Q49:  What current work is not covered by the PWS or is covered by "fee for service"?

A49:  The PWS addresses all known IM/IT missions. The “fee for service” is listed in the RFP CLIN0003 items a through w.  Any work not covered by the PWS will have to be addressed by negotiation with the service provider (MEO) and the government (USACE).

Q50:  What role will the CGO/MEO have in the "fee for service" portions?

A50:  The CGO will identify the work to be performed as listed as “fee for service”; the service provider (MEO) will perform that work to the standards as listed in the PWS.

Staffing Questions

Q51:  How will you staff/stand-up the MEO and CGO?

A51:  The CGO and MEO will be staffed first through the competitive reassignment process which gives employees affected by the competition first consideration for all positions at their same or lower grade. If there are positions that are not filled through this process, the CGO and MEO will then use normal merit promotion procedures to fill their vacancies

Q52:  How will you decide who gets what job?
A52:  The competitive reassignment and merit promotion processes both allow employees to choose which positions they wish to be considered for, then selecting officials (usually immediate supervisors) with the CGO or MEO will make the final selection decisions.
Q53:  What will the unions' role be in this process?
A53:  The respective rights of affected employees (both bargaining unit and non-bargaining unit), and recognized unions will be protected in the current organizations. The new organizational entities, CGO and MEO, are not covered by any existing labor-management agreements and will be separate and apart from previously existing relationships in predecessor organizations and bargaining units. As a result, employees, unions, and management will have the opportunity to forge new relationships that are appropriate for the new environment.

Q54:  I've heard some talk about competitive reassignment. What is that and how will it be used?
A54:  The competitive reassignment process allows affected employees to indicate interest in any position at or below their current grade. Based on their qualifications, those indicating interest will be considered for each of the vacancies. This process limits consideration to those affected by the competition, and gives them first consideration for all vacancies, while avoiding involuntary placement actions.
Q55:  How can I apply for positions in the MEO/CGO, and how will I be notified of available positions?
A55:  Affected employees will be notified of the vacancies in the CGO and will be provided access to application procedures for vacancies in the MEO Employees must then decide which, if any, of the vacancies are of interest to them and follow application procedures based on this interest. See the PowerPoint charts on the Competitive Sourcing Website.
Q56:  Can I be considered automatically, or do I have to apply for a specific job or jobs?
A56:  Individuals must apply for specific jobs.
Q57:  Why is the CIO position exempted from this process?
A57:  The CIO position is exempted under Assistant Secretary of the Army for Manpower and Reserve Affairs policy. The CIO performs inherently governmental duties that must be performed by a Federal employee.
Q58:  How will employees be placed into the new organizations - CGO/MEO?
A58:  As the CGO and MEO stand up, individuals selected for assignment will be placed in these new positions at varying dates depending on the actual stand up schedules of these organizations.  Specific information will be provided to employees based on assignment and selection decisions.
Q59:  How will you ensure that you get the right mix of talents and skills as you are standing up the MEO and CGO?
A59:  The competitive reassignment process requires full consideration of individual's qualifications. Individuals will not be placed in positions for which they are not qualified.
Q60:  Who actually decides who will have jobs when all of this is over?
A60:  Individuals must participate in the process by identifying jobs for which they want to be considered. Selecting officials (usually the immediate supervisors) within the CGO and MEO will make selection decisions.
Q61:  What has been the impact of the Competition on the Corps readiness to perform its missions?
A61:  There has been no adverse impact on the Corps readiness; we still have IM/IT employees deployed in support of the GWOT, and we continue to provide all the services USACE requires.  The competition has allowed for innovation and improvements to how IM/IT services are provided to USACE.  We will implement a one year phase-in with the MEO to ensure that missions are handed over to the MEO in a controlled and thoughtful manner.  
Q62:  How is maintaining readiness, and improving it, being addressed by the MEO?
A62:  As an enterprise level organization with visibility of, and access to, enterprise level resources the MEO will be well positioned to support and maintain the Corps’ readiness posture.  Additionally, the MEO will have “reach-back” access to the vast corporate capabilities of Lockheed Martin Corporation,

Q63:  How many occupied positions (people) are actually losing their jobs because of this decision?
A63:  We do not know at this time. As noted above, the actual number depends on how many indicate interest and are placed in the CGO and MEO. Also see Q64 below.
Q64:  What will happen to the people directly impacted by this decision?
A64:  Individuals directly impacted by the competition will first have placement opportunities within the CGO and MEO, then will have placement assistance in their current organizations, potential placement rights through RIF in their current organizations, and finally will be offered placement assistance in other Federal or non-Federal jobs.
Q65:  Can you guarantee every employee a job when this process is over?
A65:  No.

Q66:  What programs will you use to assist employees who are losing their jobs?
A66:  The Corps, Army, and DOD have a number of placement assistance programs ranging from DoD Priority Placement Program - which stretches across all DOD, to various placement assistance programs with the Office of Personnel Management, Department of Labor, and state employment agencies. Attached Employee Transition Plan provides more details. Specific individual information will be provided to employees by their current servicing CPACs.
Q67:  Have you considered the impact of these job losses on the communities where they are located? What do you see as the economic impact?
A67:  Because the IM/IT A-76 competition resulted in an in-house win, an economic impact analysis is not required. The number of employees actually separated from employment will be very small in any particular area. Consequently, the economic impact on a community will be negligible.
Q68:  Will employees have to move to keep their jobs?
A68:  There is no requirement for employees to move. Many jobs in the MEO and CGO will be virtual; however,.   employees who are  flexible will have more options available to them. There could be some instances where geographic relocation may  be possible, if employees choose to pursue this option.
Q69:  What is the competitive area for this process?
A69:  The CGO and MEO will each have its own new, separate, nationwide competitive area.

Q70:  Will you use VSIP and VERA for employees being displaced?

A70:  VERA and VSIP will be considered by the local commanders where necessary and in circumstances where RIF separation would otherwise occur.  
Q71:  What role will PPP play in this process?
A71:  The DoD Priority Placement Program (PPP) will be available to permanent employees who are adversely affected by this decision and who are not placed in the CGO, MEO or other Federal positions.
Q72:  After the Letter of Obligation is signed, work performed by Government employees in the Divisions, Districts and Labs will be transferred to the CGO and MEO. In instances such as this, OPM requires that transfer of function rules be applied to place people in the gaining organization. Why isn't the formal Transfer of Function process being used to place employees in the CGO and MEO as required by law and OPM policy? What was the legal basis for the management decision to side-step the Transfer of Function process?
A72:  OPM regulations allow use of transfer of function only in cases where the functional is totally discontinued at the old organization and moved in an identical and identifiable form to a new organization which is not performing the function at the time of the transfer.  However, moving the various IM/IT functions from over 55 USACE organizations currently performing them to the MEO during the 12 month transition period will not take place in a single move. Rather, the MEO will gradually assume responsibility for the functions over a period of months.  In addition, because of the significant changes in the nature of work that will be performed in the new, enterprise organization of the MEO, the specific functions and class of activity cannot be traced in an identifiable form from the old organizations to the new.  For these reasons, it has been determined that the CGO/MEO implementation does not meet the OPM definition of "transfer of function."
Employee/Personnel Questions

Q73:  Will my tenure, performance appraisals and time-in-grade be considered in the process like they would if the MEO were being staffed using RIF?

A73:  The CGO and MEO will fully consider all qualifications and performance appraisals in their selection process. RIF considerations will not be a factor in staffing the CGO and MEO positions; they will apply only if a RIF is necessary in the local activity.
Q74:  When will the staffing process begin?
A74:  The staffing process for the CGO has already begun. The MEO has begun tentative staffing for several key positions. The majority of MEO positions will be filled during the first six months of the phase-in period.
Q75:  What is the timeline for this process?
A75:  A timeline is included in the Employee Transition Plan. 
Q76:  If I am not chosen for a new position, how soon can I expect to be RIF'ed?
A76:  The current plan calls for all personnel actions to be completed twelve months after the MEO begins operation.  The earliest projected date for any RIF separation action, if necessary, is 10 May 2008.
Q77:  How will NSPS affect this process?
A77:  NSPS will not affect the process of standing up the CGO/MEO.
Q78:  Will the MEO go under NSPS?
A78:  The IM/IT organization will transition to NSPS after it is staffed and operational, i.e., after the 12 month phase-in period.
Q79:  If I am offered a lower graded job in the MEO/CGO, will I get pay or grade retention, and if so, for how long?
A79:  The CGO will not offer grade or pay retention in the competitive reassignment process.  The MEO may offer grade or pay retention, but only in limited circumstances.  If there are insufficient candidates available for jobs in the MEO at the grade of the job being filled, retained grade may be considered if change to lower grade applications have been submitted through the competitive reassignment process.  If retained grade is approved, this would be limited to no more than 1 grade or grade interval below the employee’s current/permanent grade.  Such actions require the approval of the Head of the MEO or designee.
Q80:  Will I have to compete against everyone in the federal government for the jobs in the MEO/CGO, or is the Corps limiting first consideration to Current Corps IM/IT employees?
A80:  The Corps will limit competitive reassignment to the directly affected IM/IT employees. Any future merit promotion actions will be open to all.
Q81:  Will any jobs be available with Lockheed Martin?
A81:  Yes, Lockheed Martin will make vacant positions available for qualified government employees and current contract employees. More details on the quantity and locations of these positions is on the ACE-IT web site at https://www.ace-it.usace.army.mil
Q82:  If I lose my job, do I have any special rights or considerations for employment with the contractor partner like I would if a commercial vendor had won the competition?
A82:  As part of the MEO bid, Lockheed Martin will offer qualified government employees the opportunity to apply for positions. 
Q83:  Will all existing IM positions be abolished?
A83:  Yes, all existing IM/IT positions performing functions covered by the competition will be abolished in the current organizations.

Q84:  Did the CIO and other HQ "executives" have to compete for their jobs or is it just the working stiff?
A84:  At the time the competition was announced, the CIO was the only inherently governmental position per Secretary of the Army manpower guidance.  All other positions included in the announcement were subject to competitive reassignment application and selection procedures.
Q85:  Will there be a RIF?
A85:  As a last resort, RIF action may be needed in organizations where all affected individuals cannot be placed in positions in the CGO, MEO or other Federal positions.
Q86:  What does the PPP exemption mean?
A86:  USACE sought and received approval to exempt its competitive reassignment process from the DOD Priority Placement Program.  This allows USACE to offer the affected employees first consideration for all CGO and MEO positions without having to expose the vacancies to PPP for fill.  Because PPP is a DOD-wide program, there are numerous individuals from all DOD components registered.  Without the exemption, these individuals could have been placed into CGO and MEO vacancies first, before USACE employees.  The exemption allows the USACE employees to get first consideration.
Q87:  As a member of the MEO, am I treated the same as other Federal employees for appraisals, benefits, MER, EEO, etc?
A87:  U.S. Civil Servants assigned to the MEO are covered by the same Civil Service laws, rules and regulations as other U.S. Civil Servants.  
Q88:  For future job opportunities, does the Corps have consideration for, or loyalty to those IT specialists who have voluntarily deployed into war zones and have even been fired upon while doing their job for the Corps?
A88:  Individuals in IT, or any other specialty, who volunteer for and serve in the Middle East or other Corps special needs assignments, have gained valuable experience in trying situations, shown dedication to mission, and willingness to assume new responsibilities.  These factors will weigh favorably in any future job opportunity situations.
Q89:  When will IM/IT employees in the CGO and MEO convert to NSPS? If a District is converted to NSPS, except for IM employees, the IM employees will end up being in their own very small competitive area at the end of the transition period and will not have formal RIF placement rights into other District positions. How will this work?
A89:  At present, the CGO and MEO are slotted for conversion to NSPS after the organizations are staffed and fully functional.  For the CGO that will be in the NSPS Spiral 2.1, projected for implementation in November 2007.  Because the timing for the MEO's stand up is not yet firm, the conversion to NSPS is likewise not firm, but will take place after staffed and functional.  Although NSPS RIF rules are different than current rules, commanders still may offer placement into any vacant positions, may waive some qualifications requirements, and offer the full range of placement assistance through PPP, and non-DOD processes.  Because NSPS pay bands cover broader skill ranges than current GS grades, commanders should have even more flexibility in placing surplus personnel.

Q90:  What pay band of NSPS will the GS-14 RIO be converted to?
A90:  A pay band determination has not yet been made.  The legacy system GS-14 positions require a manual review of the position description to determine if the position meets the criteria to be placed in pay band 2 or 3 of the NSPS.
Q91:  What happens to employees currently in bargaining units - if they take a job with the CGO or MEO at their current location?
A91:  The respective rights of affected employees (both bargaining unit and non-bargaining unit), and recognized unions will be protected in the current organizations. The new organizational entities, CGO and MEO, are not covered by any existing labor-management agreements and will be separate and apart from previously existing relationships in predecessor organizations and bargaining units. As a result, employees, unions, and management will have the opportunity to forge new relationships that are appropriate for the new environment.

Q92:  If I get a position with the MEO, what is the length of time or lag time to assume the new position? How long is the hiring process?
A92:  The MEO intends to slot individuals into their positions to the extent possible during the first six months of the transition period.  Depending on the particular position, the individuals would then move to the MEO in the second six months when their position actually begins functioning during the phased assumption of USACE IM/IT functions.  In the meantime, they would continue to perform their duties at their current district/division/laboratory or other USACE activity.

Q93:  What will happen to any positions assigned to the IM/IT organization that are not part of the functions covered by the competitive sourcing review?  Example: WG positions currently in an IMO?
A93:  Individuals performing work for an IM/IT organization that is not covered by the PWS will be moved under another organization within the activity and be treated as any other activity employee. 
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